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From: 	 Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> 

Sent: 	 Sunday, September 18, 2011 8:47 AM 

To: 
Subject: 	 Fw: Turkey to freeze EU ties if Cyprus gets EU presidency (Reuters) 

From: OpsNewsTicker 
Sent: Sunday, September 18, 2011 04:20 AM 
To: NEWS-EUR; NEWS-EB; NEWS-Mahogany 
Cc: SES-0 
Subject: Turkey to freeze EU ties if Cyprus gets EU presidency (Reuters) 

ANKARA (Reuters) - Turkish Deputy Prime Minister Besir Atalay said EU-candidate Turkey would freeze 
relations with the European Union if Cyprus is given the rotating EU presidency in 2012, state-run Anatolian 
news agency reported late on Saturday. 

"If the peace negotiations there (Cyprus) are not conclusive, and the EU gives its rotating presidency to 
southern Cyprus, the real crisis will be between Turkey and the EU," Anatolian quoted Atalay as telling Turkish 
Cypriot Bayrak Radio and TV at the end of a trip to the breakaway state of northern Cyprus. 

"Because we will then freeze our relations with the EU. We have made this announcement, as a government 
we have made this decision," the agency quoted Atalay as saying. 

The internationally-recognised Greek Cypriot government is due to obtain the six-month rotating EU 
presidency in July 2012. 

News Tickers alert senior Department officials to breaking news. This item appears as it did in its original publication and does not contain analysis or commentary 
by Department sources. 
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